Lauri Feindell

From: Shannon Duong

Sent: March 30, 2023 10:02 AM

To: Lauri Feindell

Subject: FW: Map - TUP - D2022.06 (413 Hody Dr, Okanagan Falls)
Attachments: 413 Hody TUP20230330.pdf

Categories: URGENT

RE: D2023.006-TUP.

From: Orian Hartviksen - _

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 9:18 AM

To: Shannon Duong <sduong@rdos.bc.ca>

Cc: Matt Taylor <mtaylor@rdos.bc.ca>

Subject: Map - TUP - D2022.06 (413 Hody Dr, Okanagan Falls)

Below is a map of Hody Dr, indicating all the owners who are against the granting of a TUP for 413 Hody
Dr. There were several who could not be reached for comment, a house under construction and one for
sale. The owners of the house to the north of 413 live out of province and we were not able to get contact
information for them. However I understand they were notified by RDOS.

As you can see, the majority of owners are against (dead set against) allowing short term rentals on the street. I
believe the majority have sent in feedback to RDOS.

We all believe STRs have no place on a quiet urban residential street, especially when the owners of an STR
are not even present to control it. I believe the multiple letters sent in to RDOS have expressed all our concerns.

Orian Hartviksen
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